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[NOTE: See section 4.02 (2) (br), Drafting Manual, for specific order of
standard phrases.]

. Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
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If titles are needed in the analysis, in the component bar:
For the main heading, execute: .............. create — anal: — title: — head
For the subheading, execute:................ create — anal: — title: — sub
For the sub—subheading, execute: ............ create — anal: — title: — sub-sub
For the analysis text, in the component bar:
For the text paragraph, execute: ............. create — anal: — text

( Attecled )

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assem-
bly, doenact as follows:

. SECTION #. CK} 34 014 CS)
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/‘ﬁ%}/ The department shall design the reconstruction of the Marquette

interchange and I 94 in Milwaukee and Waukesha counties to allow for expansion
of capacity for vehicular traffic on the Marquette interchange and I 94 in these
counties to meet the projected vehicular traffic capacity needs, as determined by the
department, for 30 years following the completion of such reconstruction."?%e

(END)
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Fast, Timothy

From: Fast, Timothy

Sent: Friday, December 07, 2001 4:11 PM
To: Duff, Marc

Subject: RE: LRB-4200 redraft

Rep. Duff,

Greetings. I'll work on the redraft this weekend. Thank you very much for the thank you. I've always enjoyed working with
you and your staff. Have a good weekend.

Peace, Tim

From: Duff, Marc
Sent: Thursday, December 06, 2001 2:03 PM
To: Fast, Timothy

Subject: LRB-4200 redraft

Hi Tim. | have some changes to the draft of LRB-4200 that you prepared for me. Thank you for all of your drafting
work.

First of all, | would like to change it so that it applies to the "Southeast Wisconsin freeway"....not just the Marquette and
[-94. There is already a definition in the statutes that can be used.

Second, | would like to add a requirement that the department also contruct it that way...not just design. My worry is
that the Department will design it and then construct it differently. If you think this is excessive paranoia, let me know.
Maybe requiring the design of it precludes them from constructing it differently...just let me know.

Third, 1 think the draft might need a "notwithstanding” of the enumeration statutes. | think there may be two sections

that may need to be nothwithstanded. | just don't want to have them design it one way and then not be able to
construct it because of a lack of enumeration.

Finally, | thought | would add that the department should consult with the regional planning commission regarding

projected vehicular traffic capacity needs. The department is already working with SEWRPC on this and | thought we
should reference this.

Thanks again and please contact me if you have any questions.

marc



Fast, Timothy

From: Fast, Timothy

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2001 12:21 PM

To: Duff, Marc

Subject: FW: LRB-4200 redraft (SE Wisconsin freeway rehabilitation)

Re Item #1 below, | also exempted interim repairs. Sorry | neglected to mention it.

From: Fast, Timothy i -
Sent: Sunday, December 09, 2001 2:48 PM

To: Duff, Marc

Subject: LRB-4200 redraft (SE Wisconsin freeway rehabilitation)
Rep. Duff,

I finished the redraft of LRB-4200. You should have it Monday afternoon (or Tuesday morning at the latest). Please note
the following:

1. The redraft applies to any SE Wisconsin freeway rehabilitation project, except resurfacing. See s. 84.014(1)(d) for the
applicable definition of "rehabilitation”. It seemed appropriate to exempt mere resurfacing from this requirement.

2. ldon't think it is "excessive paranoia” to be concerned about DOT following through on the design requirement. If the
statutory provision refers only to design, DOT could make specification changes that (essentially) undo the design
requirement with respect to vehicular traffic capacity expansion. Thus "design and construct” is used.

3. In lieu of "notwithstanding" the enumeration statutes, | added the treatment in the Assembly super (LRBb1868/1) to the
Joint Finance sub that excludes SE Wisconsin freeway rehabilitation projects from the definition of "major highway
project’. See ltem #1298. | think this meets your intent. On the other hand, if you just wanted to make sure that this
design requirement applied to any enumerated SE Wisconsin freeway rehabilitation project, I'd recommend adding a

sentence to proposed s. 84.014(5) that reads: "This subsection applies to any project enumerated under s. 84.013(3) after
the effective date of this subsection.... [revisor inserts date].".

I think these changes are consistent with your intent. Please let me know if I've headed off in the wrong direction in any
way. Thanks.

Regards, Tim

Timothy N. Fast
Senior Legislative Attorney
Legislative Reference Bureau

Phone: (608) 266-9739
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6. Page 345, l;neJS delete “reconstruction” and subgtifilte “rehabilitation”.

7. Page 345, line 19: aélgye the material begir}{piffé with “reconstruction” and
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/#%SECTION W&LOB (1) (a) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

84.013 (1) (a) (intro.) “Major highway project” means a project, except a project
providing an approach to a bridge over a river that forms a boundary of the state or

a southeast Wisconsin freeway rehabilitation project under s. 84.014, which has a
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2001 BILL

o

1 AN ACT to amend 84.013 (1) (a) (intro.); and o create 84.014 (5) of the statutes;
2 relating to: designing and constructing southeast Wisconsin freeway
3 rehabilitation projects for vehicular traffic capacity expansion and exempting
4 any southeast Wisconsin freeway rehabilitation project from the requirement
5

of enumeration as a major highway project.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
Current law provides funding for rehabilitation of southeast Wisconsin
freeways in Kenosha, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Walworth, Washington, and
Waukesha counties by the department of transportation (DOT). This bill requires
DOT to design and construct any southeast Wisconsin freeway rehabilitation project,
eptathese (involving only resurfacing or interim repalr‘sjtmwg
trafﬁc capacﬁ:y expansion on the freeway to meet the projected vehicular traffic |
capacity needs, as determined by DOT in consultation with the Southeastern iz
|
|
§

Wlsconsm Reglonal Planmng Commission, for the next 30 years.D
Current law requires that any major hlghway project, unlike other construction
projects undertaken by DOT, receive the approval of the transportation projects
commission and the legislature (generally referred to as “enumeration”) before the
project may be constructed. “Major highway project” is defined as a project having
a total cost of more than $5,000,000 and involving construction of a new highway 2.5
miles or more in length; reconstruction or reconditioning of an existing highway that

\relocates at least 2.5 miles of the highway or adds one or more lanes 5 miles or more /
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in length to the highway; or improvement of an existing multilane divided highway
to freeway standards.

This bill exempts southeast Wisconsin freeway rehabilitation projects from the
definition of major highway project, thereby eliminating any requirement of
enumeration for such rehabilitation projects.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 84.013 (1) (a) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:
84.013 (1) (a) (intro.) “Major highway project” means a project, except a project
providing an approach to a bridge over a river that forms a boundary of the state or

a southeast Wisconsin freeway rehabilitation project under s. 84.014, which has a

total cost of more than $5,000,000 and which involves any of the following:

SECTION 2. 84.014 (5) of the statutes is created to read:

84.014 (5) The department shall design and construct any southeast Wisconsin
freeway rehabilitation project to allow for expansion of capacity for vehicular traffic
on the freeway to meet the projected vehicular traffic capacity needs, as determined
by the department in consultation with the Southeastern Wisconsin Regional
Planning Commission, for 30 years following the completion of the project. This
subsection does not apply to a southeast Wisconsin freeway rehabilitation project

that is limited to resurfacing of a freeway or interim repairs to a freewag
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State of Wisconsin

LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

100 NORTH HAMILTON STREET

5TH FLOOR
Crage MR MADISON, W1 53701-2037 LEGALPAC (608 204-008
December 13, 2001
MEMORANDUM
To: Representative Duff
From: Timothy N. Fast, Senior Legislative Attorney )
Re: LRB-4200/3 Marquette interchange expansion

The attached draft was prepared at your request. Please review it carefully to ensure that it is
accurate and satisfies your intent. If it does and you would like it jacketed for introduction,
please indicate below for which house you would like the draft jacketed and return this

memorandum to our office. If you have any questions about jacketing, please call our program
assistants at 266-3561. Please allow one day for jacketing.

JACKET FOR ASSEMBLY JACKET FOR SENATE

If you have any questions concerning the attached draft, or would like to have it redrafted,
please contact me at (608) 266-9739 or at the address indicated at the top of this memorandum.

If the last paragraph of the analysis states that a fiscal estimate will be prepared, the LRB will
request that it be prepared after the draft is introduced. You may obtain a fiscal cstimatc on the
attached draft before it is introduced by calling our program assistants at 266-3561. Please note
that if you have previously requested that a fiscal estimate be prepared on an earlier version of

this draft, you will need to call our program assistants in order to obtain a fiscal estimate on this
version before it is introduced.

Please call our program assistants at 266-3561 if you have any questions regarding this
memorandum.
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Barman, Mike

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

01-4200/3

Barman, Mike

Wednesday, December 19, 2001 10:17 AM
Rep.Duff

LRB-4200/3 (attached) (requested by Marsha)



Emery, Lynn

From: Emery, Lynn

Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2002 10:08 AM

To: Rep.Duff

Subject: FE by DOT for AB-700 (attached as requested)

Lynn Emery ~

Lynn Emery - Program Asst. (PH. 608-264-3561)
(E-Mail: lynn.emery@legis.state.wi.us) (FAX: 608-264-6948)

Legislative Reference Bureau - Legal Section - Front Office
100 N. Hamilton Street - 5th Fioor
Madison, Wi 53703

1/16/2002



